Lot poo 00 § 113

(Requestor's Name)

(Address}

(Address)

(City/State/Zip/Phone #)

[] pekur [ warr [ maL

(Business Entity Name)

(Document Number)

Certified Copies Certificates of Status

Special Instructions to Filing Officer:

Cffice Use Only

WL

300166249723

g @\\0\‘0

£. DENNARD




. _ Page | of 1

Malave, Erin LOU YY) R 1A

From: corphelp

Sent:  Tuesday, February 09, 2010 10:33 AM
To: ‘Carol Batts'

Subject: RE: Principal Address

We are forwarding your request to the appropriate department for updating.

Shawn
Internet Access

From: Carol Batts [mailto:CBatts@AegisFPS.com]
Sent: Tuesday, February 09, 2010 10:29 AM

To: corphelp

Subject: Principal Address

Please change Principal Address for Aegis Fire and Integrated Services LLC to: 156 Industrial Loop S Orange
Park FI 32073

Please change the Principal Address for Aegis Fire Protection Systems LLC to: 156 Industrial Loop S Orange
Park Fl 32073 ais.

Thank you

Carol J. Batts

Office Manager

Aegis Fire Protection Systems
{904)215-5669
cib@aegisfps.com
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